

From: Meadows, James L
Sent: 10/20/2010 10:21:26 AM
To: Devereaux, William
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4); Gupta, Alope
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Miller, Suzy
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLMc); [Redacted]
[Redacted]
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Update on SmartMeter demand metering

So the remaining scope of this update is:

1. where does the remediation of the problem stand?
2. what is the status of the billing on these accounts?
3. when does pg&e expect to resume installation of KV2c meters?

Is that it? I may need to have some of the PG&E call in for a 9am at 505 van ness, or do you have a later time in the day available?

Jim

From: Gupta, Alope [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:12 AM
To: Meadows, James L; Devereaux, William; Miller, Suzy; Dietz, Sidney; [Redacted]
Subject: RE: Update on SmartMeter demand metering

Is it possible to do the meeting at CPUC (there are others who would want to attend); in that case, starting at 9 would be better.

If that's an issue, I can still come to PG&E. it woud still be better to start at 9, if possible.

Given yesterday's meeting with Sid and [Redacted] we don't need to cover the topic re impact on PDP rollout (assuming the IT issues discussed yesterday are in the critical path and not the technical issue with SMs). If there is some other interaction between the two, please do discuss that.

Thanks.
Alope

From: Meadows, James L [mailto:J7M2@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 10/20/2010 8:49 AM
To: Devereaux, William; Miller, Suzy; Dietz, Sidney; [Redacted] Gupta, Alope
Subject: Update on SmartMeter demand metering

When: Thursday, October 21, 2010 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: TBD

~~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*

All: meeting to update Alope on the demand calculation issue via SmartMeter. Susy: is there a conference room available?

Jim